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Marianne Bosley

From: Marianne Bosley
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2002 1:43 PM
To: 'natarajan-s.suresh@psbcorp.com '
Cc: Greg Czumak; Marianne Bosley
Subject: RE: Fountech Wireless Game Controller FCC Submission   Administrative and Technical 

requests

2[1].1033.pdf

Hello, 

Your application has been reviewed for administrative and technical issues.  Please respond to, and forward where 
necessary, all necessary items for review to continue and Grant to be issued.  Any questions, please let me know.

Administrative Questions:

1.  The 15.105 statement that you used in the manual was for Class A (commercial use).  Is the device to be used for 
residential setting?  If so, please replace the statement with the 15.105 Class B statement.

2.  Schematics Diagrams - None were submitted (this is also mentioned in technical request).

3.  Photos and label and location - The test report had all of these requirements in there.  However security was placed 
on the report.  Therefore, I could not extract the necessary items to be used as exhibits for the FCC.  Please resubmit 
test report without security, or submit separate pdf exhibits for internal photos, external photos, test setup photos, label 
and label location.

4.  Please ensure that the document you sent to fill the requirement of operational description meets the requirements of 
2.1033.  I have attached an excerpt of this rule part for your easy access.  

RT questions: 

This system consists of 2 separate devices- the controller and the base.  These are 2 different devices, and, as such, 
must obtain separate FCC ID numbers.  Two applications are required.  However, as the test report contains data for 
both devices, the same test report may be used in each application.  Please inform us as to which of these devices, the 
controller or the base, the current FCC ID will be applied, and then submit a separate application (with a different FCC 
ID) for the other device. 
Even though you have requested confidential treatment for the schematics, they must still be submitted with the 
applications.  Once submitted, they are withheld from public access, however, they are necessary for the technical 
review of the applications. 
Please submit frequency plots of the highest and lowest channels (902.1 and 927.9 MHz) in order to demonstrate 
compliance with the bandedge requirements of Section 15.249(d). 
Please state the RBW and VBW used to make the field strength measurements of the spurious emissions.  How were 
average measurements made? 
FYI- the AC Line conducted test was performed to the old Section 15.207 specifications.  The new Section 15.207 
specifications are equivalent to those of CISPR 22.  You may retest the AC Line Conducted emissions to the new specs, 
and submit that data, in order to demonstrate compliance.  If you do not, then, pursuant to Section 15.37(h), the grant of 
authorization will expire in July of 2005 unless new test data is submitted prior to then demonstrating compliance with the 
new Section 15.207 specifications. 

Again, if you have any questions, please let me know.

Have a good evening, '

regards, 
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Marianne


